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Seamus Neely

Re: FW: Review of the Membership and Make-Up of the Forestry Appeals

Committee
1 message

Seamus Nealy < Thu, Oct 13, 2022 at 10:.39 AM
To: "Mayes, Colm™ <Colm.Hayes@agriculture.gov.ie>

Thanks Colm.

| have held the 3pm time to meet on November 11th We can confirm closer to the time

| feel it would be helpful if Mr Pat Coman attended our meeting (or at least part of it) as well as he is familiar with
matters that were under consideration / in discussion fowards the closing weeks and months of the previous

Chairperson's term. Some of these may remain relevant and are likely worth recapping on

Regards
Seamus

On Mon, Oct 10, 2022 al 2 34 PM Hayes, Colm <Colm Hayes@agriculture gov ie> wrole:

Seamus

As things stand, the afternoon 3pm on Friday 11" November is good for me so lets mark that in the diary for now

Regards

Colm

From: Seamus Neely >

Sent: Monday 10 October 2022 1244

To: Hayes, Colm <Colm Hayes@agriculture.gov.ie>

Cc: Coman, Pat <Pat.Coman@agriculiure.gov ie>

Subject: Re: FW: Review of the Membership and Make-Up of the Forestry Appeals Committee

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise
Please Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify Cyber@agriculture gov.ie .

Colm,

Thanks for the suggestion to arrange a meeting to discuss in more detail my report on the review of the
membership and make-up of the Forestry Appeal Committee. | welcome the opportunity to meet having regard to
the emerging work of FAC and the matters to be addressed in that context.

By way of suggestion, | have other business to be in Dublin or the mornings of October 25th, November 11th and
November 22nd, and so could meet in person on any of those afternoons at 3pm or after as might suit you.
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Bes! Regards
Seamus Neely

On Fri, Sep 23, 2022 at 10:49 AM Hayes, Colm <Colm Hayes@agnculture govie> wrote:

Seamus

Many thanks for this. We should set up a meeting soon lo discuss in more detail.

I'll be in touch shortly with some suggested dates.

Regards

Colm

Colm Hayes
Assistant Secrelary General
An Rolnn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

M +353 (0)86 §76 8260 T +353 (0)1 607 2638

www agriculture govie

From: Kinehan, Ruth <Ruth Kinehan@agriculture. gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 23 September 2022 10:10

To: Hackett, Minister <Minister Hacket@aariculture qovie>; Hayes, Colm <Colm Hayes@agriculture gov.ie>
Cc:

Subject: Review of the Membership and Make-Up of the Forestry Appeals Committee

Minister Pippa Hackett

Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine

Mr Com Hayes

Assistant Secretary General
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Re: Review of the Membership and Make-Up of the Forestry Appeals Committee

Minister Hackett, Mr Hayes,

In accordance with the terms of the appointment of the Chairperson for the Forestry Appeals Commiltee on 27
June 2022, | now submit this review of the membership and make-up of the Forestry Appeals Committee on
behaif of the Chairperson Mr Seamus Neely.

Should you reguire any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Ruth

Ruth Kinehan

\dwinistration for the Forestry Appeals Commitiee

An Coiste um Achombhaire Kilminchy Court, Portianise, Co Llaois R3I2D™WS

Foraoiscachta
gon/Tefephone 076 106 4418
¢ uretrv Appedls Committee 557 E63 1650

Disclaimer:
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privitege.
If you are not an intended reciptent of this emait, you must not use, disclose, capy, distribute or retain this
message or any part of it If you have received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately and
delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

An Reinn Talmhalochta, Bia agus Mara

Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceangtain leis, faol phribhléd agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an
seclai amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhtéid profisiunta né dlithidil. Mura tusa an
seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhall, ta cosc air, n6 aon chuid de, a Usaid, a chéipeal, né a
scaoileadh  Ma thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh 1 dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-abhar 6
do riomhaire le do thoil

Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture. Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and m any attachments 1s confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient{s} This information may be subject {o legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this ematl, you must not use. disclose. copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it |f you have received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s}

An Roinn Talmhaiochta Bia agus Mara
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T4 an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faci phribhléid agus faci rin agus le h-aghaigh an
seolal amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiiinta né dlithidil. Mura tusa an seolal
a bhi beartaithe leis an rlomhphost seo a fhail, t4 cosc air, nd aon chuid de, a Usaid, a chdipeal, n6 a scacileadh.
M3 thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an {-abhar & do riomhaire le
do thoil.
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